



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 9, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 17, regarding a report on the status of the Cambridge Housing Authority (CHA) applying for Section 8 through NOFA, Executive Director Daniel J. Wuenschel reports the following:

The CHA applied for the above-mentioned resources some time ago. As a result, they have received 100 additional Section 8 vouchers and 100 additional Section 8 certificates for the exclusive use by younger persons with disabilities.

A number of the certificates and vouchers already support leases which have been established. In conjunction with these resources, the CHA has contracted with CASCAP, Inc., to provide housing search and follow-up activities to assist those who receive the vouchers or certificates.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #7

715S

Relative to AW #17, regarding a
report on the status of the
Cambridge Housing Authority
applying for Section 8 through
NOFA.

In City Council November 9, 1998

Placed on File.